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DATE: March 3, 2025
TO: All Cleveland Sales Representatives.
FROM: John Lanning
SUBJECT: June 1, 2025 Price Increase
Dear Reps,
| wanted to let you know that effective June 1, 2025, Cleveland will have a price increase of 6% across our product
lines.

Cleveland has not taken a price increase since January 2024. Unfortunately, due to additional challenges posed by
tariffs and consequent inflationary pressures, we now need to adjust our price list.

We continually strive to provide our customers with the best products and services. In addition, we are always
looking for ways to reduce waste and improve our operating efficiencies while keeping our prices competitive.

We want to be as proactive as possible in our communications and set clear expectations to minimize the impact of
this change to your business.

Effective June 1, 2025 we will be applying a 6% price adjustment across our product lines.

e  We will be honoring pricing on current orders scheduled to ship before August 1, 2025.
e  Pricing for current quotes without an order will be honored until June 1, 2025.
e All new quotes will be valid for a period of 60 days until further notice.

We will provide additional information once we learn more about tariffs on products imported into the USA from
Canada, the impact of tariffs on imported steel and aluminum, and any reciprocal tariffs imposed by other
countries.

We will be releasing the new price information to our channel partners looking for quote assistance and guidance.
AutoQuotes will be updated and reflect new prices by May 1, 2025.

We remain committed to innovate and contribute the best products in the foodservice industry. We are thankful
and appreciative for our partners relationships and continued support.
Best regards,

Loy

VP Sales — Cleveland Range
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